From: Duncan Craig

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2024 2:25 PM

To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@I|bhf.gov.uk>

Cc: Louis Stelling

Subject: RE: McGettigan's Fulham 1 Fulham Broadway London SW6 1AA

Dear Licensing

As you are aware. | act for the licence holder for the above premises and | am hereby
making representations on their behalf under section 53B(6) of the Licensing Act 2003
(‘the Act’) against the interim step of suspension imposed by the London Borough of
Hammersmith and Fulham’s Licensing Sub-Committee on 5" September 2024 under
section 53B(3)(d) of the Act.

Please could you therefore arrange to hold an associated hearing within 48 hours of this
email.

Many thanks
Kind regards,
Duncan Craig

Barrister
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On September 1st, | was working during an event at McGettigan's Pub. The event proceeded smoothly

throughout the night, with customers behaving in an orderly manner. However, between lam and 1:15AM,
there was a disturbance at the venue, although | was urable to see clearly what trans)
was quickly man

ired. The situation

d by the security staff and | knowledge that a lady had injury on her head. First AID was
provided promat. | would ke to emphasize that this was the anly incident during the event, which overall
took place peacefully and without issues.

Should you require any information or clarification regarding this incident, please do not hesiate to contact me

Dear Sr/Madam

My name is Deborah Gom and | am the General Manager at McGettigan’s Pub, located at 1

Fulham Broadway. | am writing to provide a detailed account of an incident that occurred at our
establishment in the early hours of September 1st.

During the event, | was in my office when | noticed on the security cameras that the statf was
responding quickly around the DJ table. | immediately went to assess the situation. A member of
the party informed me that a lady had experienced a minor seizure and had struck her head on the
table, Her son, concerned about his mother, mistakenly thought she had been injured, prompting

the security team to intervene and escort him outside for a calmer conversation

To ensure the safety of all guests, | promptly stop bar service, music, and the Ights were turned up
until we could fully understand the situation. Around 1:21 AM, our first sid-trained bar staff
provided an ice pack to the injured lady. When | offered to call the police or an ambulance, the
tating that the woman had epilepsy and was accustomedto

such episodes, Her daughter arranged for an Uber, and st that point, the situation was under

family declined and chose to lkeave,

control with no altercations.

However, at approtimately 1:27 AM, the lady suffered a severe seizure but was quickly placed in a
recovery position. The ambulance arrived at the premises at 1:35 AM, and they subsequently
calied the police,

The police attended the scene at 223 AM, and | provided them access to the CCTV footage.
Unfortunately, we could not determine the specifics of the incident from the footage. No formal
report was filed, as the family opted not to pursue any action, considering it 2 personal matter.
The police reviewed the CCTV and noted that the situation was de-escalated within 20 seconds,
with no further inddents occurring. | remained on-site with the police until approx mately 4:45
AM. The lady was taken to the hospital, where she underwent a CT scan, and fortunately, no
damage was reported. She was stabilized and no longer in critical condition.

Officer P. Walsh (Badge #4264) was the officer who handled this case, and | have relayed all
relevant information to him. The case has since been closed

should you require any further information or clarification regarding this incident, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your atteation to this matter.

Sincerely

Deborah Gor

General Manager
McGettigan's Pub
1 Fulham B
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